dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,
Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2023 12:05 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Update, Wednesday Flash Sale!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

Update and Wednesday
WEINRICH Sales!

"MINERALS-
. y We have added new specimens to the
20% Off Any Specimen website. To view these please click on the

Not valid with any other discounts or offers; order must be placed using the shopping

cart on the website using the coupon code below during the check-out process. Latest Additions ||nk on the Home Page

Coupons do not apply to auction winnings or prior purchases.

Here's your coupon cede!

Be sure to check out our Wednesday
WM20 Sales Specials! Today only there are 60
items in the Special Sale section, these
discounted up to 50% off their original list
i Wi, 5. prices. Some great things available here at

valid through December 31, 2023

http://www.weinrichmineralsinc.com

bargain prices!
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